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CITY Of e

(JOLETA

TO: Chair and Members of the Public Tree Advisory Commission

FROM: George Thomson, Parks and Open Space Manager

SUBJECT: Selection of Meeting Dates for 2026

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve Public Tree Advisory Commission meeting dates for 2026.

BACKGROUND:

On May 16, 2023, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 23-23 setting forth certain
guidelines and procedures for all city boards and commissions. The Resolution provides
that before the first meeting of each calendar year, each Body shall establish dates for
meetings in the upcoming year, including the number of regular meetings established
under the Goleta Municipal Code.

DISCUSSION:

Staff is seeking approval from the Commission on the following meeting dates for 2026,
with a start time of 5:30 p.m.

Wednesday, February 11, 2026
Wednesday, June 10, 2026
Wednesday, September 23, 2026
Wednesday, November 11, 2026
ALTERNATIVES:

Alternative meeting date in 2026 is Wednesday, December 2, 2026, at 5:30 pm.

Approved By:

-

Luz “Nina” Buelna
Public Works Director




